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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WasH MG TON, O.C. BHB3

August 20, 1998

Robert A. Georgine, Treasurer

Falitical Educational Fund of the Building
and Construction Trades Pepartment

215 16th Street, NW, Soite 603

Washington, DC 20006

Identification Number: 00003 160
Reference: Amended February Monthly (1/1/98-1/31/98 dated 5/15/98), Amended

March Meonthly (2/1/98-2/28/9% dated 5/19/98) and Amended Apmil
Monthly (3/1/98-3/31/58 dated /19/58) Reports

Dear Mr. Georgine:

This letter is to inform you that as of August 19, 1998 the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated July 29, 1998,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Elcction Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copics enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (13) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate andit o l¢gal enforcement action,

If you should have any questions regarding this maticr, please contact Scoft A.
Francis on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or our local number {202) 6594-1130.

Sincerely,

Jobn T, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Dhvigion
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FEDERAL ELECTHON COMMISSION R{)-1
WASHING TN, DO, 20ad

Construction Trades Departinent
815 167 Street, NW, Suite 603
Washington, DC 20006

Identification Number: COO003160
Reference: Amended April Monthly Report (3/1/98-3/31/9E) dated 3/19/98
Dear Mr. Georgine:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review meised questions convtrning certain information contained
in the report(s}. An iternization follows:

“The totals lsted on Lines 6(c), Fi{aXii), 11(a)(iil), Column B of the
Summary and Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be
advised that you should edd the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your
previous report to the current *Total This Period" figure from Colomn A to
Aerive the correct Column B totals. Please amend your report and amy
subsequent reports that may be affected by this correstion.

A writlen response or an anendment 10 y-::-m_- original report(s} eﬁnncﬁng the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free fo contaet me on our

toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local nurnber is (202} 694-1130.

Scott Francis
Reporis Analyst
2638 Reports Analysis Division







